






































































































































































































































































































THE PUTNAM COUNTY LEGISLATURE
40 Gleneida Avenue

Carmel, New York 10512
(845) 808-1020 Fax (845) 808-1933

Nancy Montgomery Dist. 1
William Gouldman Dis!. 2

Paul E. Jonke Chairman Toni E. Addonizio Dist. 3
Amy E. Sayegh Deputy Chair Ginny Nacerino Dist. 4
Diane Schonfeld Clerk Greg E. Ellner Dist. 5
Robert Firriolo Counsel Paul E. Jonke Dist. 6

Joseph Castellano Dist. 7
Amy E. Sayegh Dist. 8
Erin L. Crowley Dist. 9

TO: Compton Spain
Putnam County Attorney

FROM: Paul Jonke
Chairman, Putnam County Legislature

CC: Kevin M. Byrne
County Executive

Conor McKiernan
Senior Deputy CountyAttorney

DATE: August 29,2023

RE: Cornell Cooperative Extension at Tilly Foster - Lease

At its August 17, 2023, meeting, the Legislature's Physical Services Committee
approved a resolution to approve the agreement prepared by the Putnam County Law
Department to lease a portion of Tilly Foster Farm to Putnam County's Cornell
Cooperative Extension.

Upon further review of the Lease Agreement in preparation for consideration by the full
Legislature at its regular meeting on September 5, 2023, two issues have been raised
by members of the Legislature. Accordingly, I respectfully request that two revisions be
made to the LeaseAgreement.

First, Lessee's use of the Premises, as set forth in Article I, should be made more
specific. Lessee's use should be consistent with Lessee's purpose as a non-profit entity
and also consistent with the current mission of Putnam County's Cornell Cooperative
Extension, to wit, the advancement of agriculture, the environment, human health and
well-being, and communities through its agriculture, gardening, food and nutrition,
energy, environment, and 4-H Youth programs.



Second, given that this lease is for a ninety-nine (99) year term, provisions ensuring that
the premises are used only for the stated purposes should be strengthened. Toward
that end, please insert a material covenant that requires Lessee's continuing
compliance with the use of the Premises as set forth in revised Article I. Use of the
Premises for other than the purposes set forth in Article I shall constitute a default under
Article XVI.

Respectfully, I request that the Law Department revise the LeaseAgreement to reflect
these changes and forward the revised agreement to the Clerk of the Legislature in time
for consideration by the full Legislature at our September 5th meeting.

Thank you for your assistance.
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